



Rami Mamoun Elbagir

Business Development Manager

Mobile number: +249912340363

+249918193459

Email Address: ramymamoun@hotmail.com

PERSONAL SUMMARY

With more than 14 years of solid experience in project management, Business development, Marketing and Sales Management, I would like to have a challengeable position in an organization where I can share my experience and gain more experiences.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of Birth: 09 December 1980

Nationality: Sudan

Residence Country: Sudan - Khartoum

PREFERRED JOB

Marketing and Sales Manager, Business development Manager

WORK EXPERIENCE

Total Years of Experience: 16 years

- **Freelance at private**

Sudan-Khartoum

December 2019 until Now

- **Business Development Manager at Elbarbary Medical Company**

Sudan - Khartoum

December 2017 - December 2019

- **Sales Manager at White Nile Sugar Company**

December 2015 - December 2017

Sudan - Khartoum

- **Sales Manager at Elbarbary Medical Company**

June 2013 - December 2015

Sudan – Khartoum



Rami Mamoun Elbagir

Business Development Manager

Mobile number: +249912340363

+249918193459

Email Address: ramymamoun@hotmail.com

- **Business Development Manager at Weqia insurance company**

August 2012 - June 2013

Qatar - Doha

- **Logistics and project Manager at Anmat Tech company**

August 2011 - June 2012

Saudi Arabia - Riyadh

- **Promotion Head of Unit at Electronic Banking Services Company**

Sudan - Khartoum

June 2009 - May 2011

- **Communication Trainer at United Nations Department of Safety and Security**

Sudan – Khartoum, with a frequent travel to (Elfashir, Nyala, Genina, Zaliengie, Daeen, Wau, Rumbic, Rubkona, Juba, Yei, Abyie).

December 2004 - May 2007

-Train UN and/or NGO staff to professionally operate, and communicate using UN standard telecommunications procedures and equipment.

- Implement standard UN Call sign systems, vehicle tracking procedures and Standard Operating Procedures at all UN IA communications centers.

- **Customer Service team Leader at Ajman Surge Company**

United Arab Emirates - Ajman

January 2004 - June 2004

EDUCATION

- **Master's degree / Marketing and Finance at UMST**

Sudan - Khartoum November 2010

- **Diploma / HR evaluation, for HR's trainers at Optimiza**

Sudan - Khartoum October 2007

First Class



Rami Mamoun Elbagir

Business Development Manager

Mobile number: +249912340363

+249918193459

Email Address: ramymamoun@hotmail.com

➤ **Diploma / Communication's trainer course at United Nations World Food Programme**

United Arab Emirates – Dubai October 2006

Second Class

➤ **Bachelor's degree / Marketing at Baharti University**

Pune, India July 2003

Second Class

➤ **Diploma / Management & Marketing at Pit Man's institute**

Pune, India October 2003

First Class

➤ **Diploma / MS Office at Pit Man's institute**

Pune, India November 2001





First Class

➤ **High school or equivalent / at Rashdya Secondary School**

United Arab Emirates - Ajman September 1999

65%

SKILLS

- Strategic Planning Skills/ Level: Expert 
- Financial Analysis Skills/ Level: Expert 
- Good Communication skills / Level: Expert 
- Presentation skills / Level: Expert 

LANGUAGES

Arabic / Level: Native Speaker

English / Level: Expert

Hindi / Level: Beginner